n ll alte kEIeclrunics Corporation

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS
FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS

DATE: MARCH 21, 2014

7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE: PART OBSOLESCENCE

©

150 8001:2000
FS 515889

PART NUMBERS WHICH ARE OBSOLETE:

PART #

REPLACEMENT PART #

PLV-0255012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-0255018

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-0255024

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-025S036

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-0255048

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-0355012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-040S012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-040S018

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-040S024

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-040S036

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-040S048

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-050S012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-0755012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-100S012

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

PLV-300S024

NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME

LAST TIME BUY: NONE.

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY.

PHONE: 440-951-3300
FAX:  440-951-7252
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